

2025年温州肯恩大学科研日历

2025 WKU Research Calendar

自然科学 Natural Science

1月-3月 January to March	国家自然科学基金项目 National Natural Science Foundation of China	国家自然科学基金委员会 National Natural Science Foundation of China https://www.nsf.gov.cn
2月-3月 February to March	温州市基础性科研项目 Annual Programs of Wenzhou Science and Technology Bureau	温州市科技局 Wenzhou Science and Technology Bureau https://wzkj.wenzhou.gov.cn/
4月-5月 April to May	浙江省高校实验室工作研究项目 Laboratory Research Program of Zhejiang Province Association of Higher Education	浙江省高等教育学会 Zhejiang Province Association of Higher Education http://lab.zjgjh.cn/
6月 June	浙江省教育厅一般科研项目 General Program of the Department of Education of Zhejiang Province	浙江省教育厅 Department of Education of Zhejiang Province http://jyt.zj.gov.cn/
9月 September	浙江省自然科学基金项目 Zhejiang Provincial Natural Science Foundation of China Program	浙江省自然科学基金委员会 Zhejiang Provincial Natural Science Foundation of China https://zjnsf.kjt.zj.gov.cn/portal/index.html

人文社科 Social Science

2月-3月 February to March	国家社会科学基金艺术学项目 Art Programs of National Social Science Fund of China	文化和旅游部 Ministry of Culture and Tourism of the People's Republic of China https://www.mct.gov.cn/
2月-3月 February to March	温州市软科学研究项目 Soft Science Programs of Wenzhou Science and Technology Bureau	温州市科技局 Wenzhou Science and Technology Bureau https://wzkj.wenzhou.gov.cn/
3月 March	浙江省哲学社会科学规划部门合作专项研究课题 Special Program of the Zhejiang Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles	浙江省社会科学界联合会 Zhejiang Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles https://www.zjskw.gov.cn/
3月-4月 March to April	教育部人文社会科学研究一般项目 Annual Programs and Special Programs of Ministry of Education of the People's Republic of China	教育部 Ministry of Education of the People's Republic of China http://www.moe.gov.cn/
3月-4月 March to April	浙江省高等教育研究课题 General Program of Zhejiang Province Association of Higher Education	浙江省高等教育学会 Zhejiang Province Association of Higher Education http://lab.zjgjh.cn/
3月-4月 March to April	温州市哲学社会科学规划重大课题 Major Programs of Wenzhou Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles	温州市社会科学界联合会 Wenzhou Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles http://www.wzsk.gov.cn/
4月 April	温州市哲学社会科学规划年度课题 Annual Planning Programs of Wenzhou Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles	温州市社会科学界联合会 Wenzhou Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles http://www.wzsk.gov.cn/
4月-5月 April to May	国家社会科学基金项目 Annual Programs of National Office for Philosophy and Social Sciences	全国哲学社会科学工作办公室 National Office for Philosophy and Social Sciences http://www.nopss.gov.cn/GB/index.html
4月-5月 April to May	全国统计科学研究项目 National Statistical Science Programs of National Bureau of Statistics of China	国家统计局 National Bureau of Statistics https://www.stats.gov.cn/
4月-5月 April to May	浙江省哲学社会科学规划课题 Planning Programs of Zhejiang Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles	浙江省社会科学界联合会 Zhejiang Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles https://www.zjskw.gov.cn/
4月-6月 April to June	浙江省社科联研究课题 Annual Programs of Zhejiang Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles	浙江省社会科学界联合会 Zhejiang Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles https://www.zjskw.gov.cn/
5月 May	全国教育科学研究规划课题 Planning Programs of National Office for Education Sciences Planning	全国教育科学规划领导小组办公室 National Office for Education Sciences Planning https://onsgep.moe.edu.cn/
5月-6月 May to June	国家社会科学基金教育学项目 Education Program of National Social Science Fund of China	全国哲学社会科学工作办公室 National Office for Philosophy and Social Sciences http://www.nopss.gov.cn/GB/index.html
6月 June	浙江省教育厅一般科研项目 General Program of the Department of Education of Zhejiang Province	浙江省教育厅 Department of Education of Zhejiang Province http://jyt.zj.gov.cn/
7月-8月 July to August	国家语委科研项目 Research Program of State Language Commission	国家语委科研规划领导小组办公室 The General Office of National Language Commission Research Planning Committee http://www.ywky.edu.cn/index.html
8月-9月 August to September	国家社科基金中华学术外译项目 National Social Science Programs for Translating Chinese Academic Works	全国哲学社会科学工作办公室 National Office for Philosophy and Social Sciences http://www.nopss.gov.cn/GB/index.html
9月 September	温州市社会科学重点研究基地课题 Key Center Program of Wenzhou Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles	温州市社会科学界联合会 Wenzhou Federation of Humanities and Social Sciences Circles http://www.wzsk.gov.cn/
10月-11月 October to November	浙江省教育科学规划课题 Planning Programs for Education Science of Department of Education of Zhejiang Province	浙江省教育厅 Department of Education of Zhejiang Province http://jyt.zj.gov.cn/
11月 November	浙江省软科学研究计划项目 Soft Science Programs of Department of Science and Technology of Zhejiang Province	浙江省科技厅 Science Technology Department of Zhejiang Province https://kjt.zj.gov.cn/

校内科研项目 Internal Research Program

1月 January	夏季师生拍档科研项目 Summer Student Partnering with Faculty Research Program (SSpF)	科研政策 Research Policies and Regulations https://www.wku.edu.cn/en/node/3559
3月 March	交叉学科研究项目 Interdisciplinary Research Program (IDRP)	科研政策 Research Policies and Regulations https://www.wku.edu.cn/en/node/3559
3月 March	国际科技合作项目 International Collaborative Research Program (ICRP)	科研政策 Research Policies and Regulations https://www.wku.edu.cn/en/node/3559
4月26日 April 26	学生科研日 Student Research Day (SRD)	科研活动 Research Activities https://www.wku.edu.cn/en/keyanhuodong
5月 May	师生拍档科研项目 Student Partnering with Faculty / Staff Research Program (SpF/SpS)	科研政策 Research Policies and Regulations https://www.wku.edu.cn/en/node/3559

自2024年起, 每学年度未申报过国家级、省级及市级科研项目的申请人, 将无资格申报各类校级科研项目 (师生搭档科研项目、科研启动项目除外)。

Starting from 2024, applicants who have not applied for national, provincial, or municipal research projects will be ineligible to apply for various internal research projects in the same academic year (except for Student Partnering with Faculty/Staff Research Program and Internal Faculty/Staff Start-Up Research Grant).

国家级
National

部省级
Provincial

厅局级
Municipal

校级
Internal

*申报时间以实际为准, 以上仅供参考
The application deadline is based on the real circumstances, and the above is for reference only.